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Dear Mr., Marray: £
h
I have read with care your letter toc ms of July third ewt- i
ting forth views in ccnnection with a thermoputlear wespom it
of vary large sise, snd have referred ths matter to the h
Baticnal Security Council with a request for a careful re- oy
viev. P
You may ba sure that I sm sensible of ths motives that in- l
aplred your writing o ms, end that, vhile the Natioml i
Seonrity Counail is giving attcatiom to the matter, I shall :
’leo De glving it careful considaeration. g
Sincerely, -
/8/ DVIORT D. RISESHOWER b _‘i
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The Bonarubls Thomas E. Murray 4
United States Atoais Epexrgy Commission i
Hnshington 25, D. C. e
i

BEST COPY AVAILABLE i

DECLASSIFIED

E.0. 12336, SLC. 44 (D)
Electrostatic  reproduction mads

DA TR T AT [ Deseration purposes by the
L

Eisenhower Library for teplacement

BY__LM JATE 7{ ‘&’é 75 3 of & deteriorating manuseript item,

I
“SPERFFL |
|



